	Agenda Item No.  28
File Code No.  610.04


Council Agenda Report

City Arts Advisory Committee And Community Events And Festivals Committee Funding Recommendations And Contract With The Santa Barbara County Arts Commission For Fiscal Year 2013

September 11, 2012
Page 3

[image: image1.png]


CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
September 11, 2011
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
Administration Division, Community Development Department 

SUBJECT:
City Arts Advisory Committee And Community Events And Festivals Committee Funding Recommendations And Contract With The Santa Barbara County Arts Commission For Fiscal Year 2013
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
A.
Review and approve the City of Santa Barbara Arts Advisory Committee and Community Events and Festivals Committee funding recommendations for Fiscal Year 2013; and 

B.
Authorize the Assistant City Administrator/Community Development Director to execute an agreement, subject to approval by the City Attorney, with the Santa Barbara County Arts Commission in the amount of $427,260 as approved in the Fiscal Year 2013 budget.
DISCUSSION:
In the Fiscal Year 2013 budget, Council authorized funds to the Santa Barbara County Arts Commission to provide grants for Community Arts, Organizational Development,  Community Events & Festivals, and staffing to the City Arts Advisory Committee, Visual Arts in Public Places and Events & Festivals Committees.  The funds support city arts and cultural organizations and community promotion, and continue the development of the Downtown Cultural Arts District and other special projects.  Funds also provide technical assistance to artists, arts organizations, and cultural promotion groups. The individual grant categories and recommendations are listed below.
Community Arts

The Community Arts Subcommittee met on June 19, 2012, and reviewed all applications submitted to the Community Arts Grant Program. The subcommittee’s recommendations were reviewed and unanimously approved on July 19, 2012 by the City Arts Advisory Committee.  The base amount allocated for this program is $45,549.  There was a one‑time carry over in the amount of $2,500 of unused grant funds from the previous year; which makes a total of $48,049.

A total of $133,400 was requested by 26 nonprofit organizations.  Twenty-two of the applicants were awarded funding.  Groups applying for Community Arts grants are not eligible to apply for Organizational Development or Community Events & Festivals grants.

Organizational Development

The Organizational Development Subcommittee met on June 14, 2012 and reviewed all of the applications submitted to the Organizational Development Grant Program.  The subcommittee’s recommendations were reviewed and unanimously approved on July 19, 2012 by the City Arts Advisory Committee.  The base amount for this program is $141,763.  

A total of $485,598 was requested by 39 nonprofit organizations.  Thirty-six of the applicants were awarded funding.  Groups applying for Organizational Development grants are not eligible to apply for Community Arts or Community Events & Festivals grants.
Community Events & Festivals

The Community Events & Festivals Committee met on July 10, 2012, to review applications, interview organization applicants and make recommendations for the Events & Festivals Grant Program.  The base amount for this program is $100,000 in Fiscal Year 2013. There was a one-time carry over in the amount of $2,000 of unused grant funds from the previous year; which makes a total of $102,000.
A total of $203,500 was requested by 10 non-profit organizations.  Nine of the ten applicants were awarded funding.  Groups applying for Community Events & Festivals grants are not eligible to apply for Community Arts or Organizational Development grants.

Downtown Cultural District
The Santa Barbara County Arts Commission allocation includes $7,901 for the development and promotion of a Downtown Cultural District. The Cultural District partners with the Downtown Organization to produce and market cultural promotions throughout the year.
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

The City’s Fiscal Year 2013 budget appropriated $427,260 for this contract which includes a total of $287,312 for grants, $7,901 for Downtown Cultural District and $132,047 for coordination and administration of the City Arts programs.  There is also $4,500 of Fiscal Year 2012 unspent grants that have been carried over by the County Arts Commission.  
	
	FY 2013
	FY 2012

Carryover
	Total

	Coordination and Administration of City Arts Programs
	$132,047
	
	$132,047

	Continued Development of the Downtown Cultural District
	$7,901
	
	$7,901

	Grants (see below for funding by grant category)
	$287,312
	$4,500
	$291,812

	           Total
	$427,260
	$4,500
	

	
	Grant Categories
	FY 2013
	FY 2012

Carryover
	Total

	
	Community Events and Festival Grants
	$100,000
	$2,000
	$102,000

	
	Organizational Development Grants
	$141,763
	
	$141,763

	
	Community Arts Grants
	$45,549
	$2,500
	$48,049

	              Total Grants
	$287,312
	$4,500
	$291,812


Attachments 1, 2 and 3 contain detailed descriptions for each applicant. Attachment 4 is a summary of the recommended funding by grant category.  Attachment 5 is a roster for the City Arts Advisory Committee and the Community Events and Festivals Committee.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Community Arts Recommendations 


2.
Organizational Development Recommendations


3.
Community Events & Festivals Recommendations


4.
Funding Comparisons for All Three Grants


5.
City Arts Advisory Roster and Community Events & Festivals Committee Roster
PREPARED BY:
Sue Gray, Community Development Business Manager

Ginny Brush, Executive Director of the County Arts Commission
SUBMITTED BY:
Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator/Community Development Director
APPROVED BY:

City Administrator's Office
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